monthly SuperStonk Daily

'BUCKLE UP' -Ryan Cohen

A massive lexicon of **emojis** and it's not quite clear what they mean.

monthly SuperStonk Daily Digest February 2022

SuperStonk Monthly Digest: February 2022

Monthly summary includes: 17x daily updates, 215x headlines, 586x SuperStonk links.

Page 03: February 1, 2022	—	11x headlines, 42x SuperStonk Links
<u> Page 06: February 2, 2022</u>	_	11x headlines, 41x SuperStonk Links
Page 09: February 3, 2022	_	12x headlines, 55x SuperStonk Links
Page 13: February 4, 2022	—	13x headlines, 33x SuperStonk Links
Page 16: February 8, 2022	_	12x headlines, 30x SuperStonk Links
Page 19: February 9, 2022	_	11x headlines, 29x SuperStonk Links
Page 21: February 10, 2022	_	14x headlines, 41x SuperStonk Links
Page 24: February 11, 2022	_	14x headlines, 37x SuperStonk Links
Page 27: February 14, 2022	_	12x headlines, 28x SuperStonk Links
Page 30: February 15, 2022	_	14x headlines, 24x SuperStonk Links
Page 33: February 16, 2022	_	13x headlines, 37x SuperStonk Links
Page 36: February 17, 2022	_	14x headlines, 28x SuperStonk Links
Page 39: February 18, 2022	_	13x headlines, 36x SuperStonk Links
Page 42: February 22, 2022	—	13x headlines, 22x SuperStonk Links
Page 45: February 23, 2022	_	13x headlines, 30x SuperStonk Links
Page 48: February 25, 2022	_	13x headlines, 39x SuperStonk Links
Page 51: February 28, 2022	_	13x headlines, 34x SuperStonk Links

February 1, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 1, 2022 @ 4:26p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Third green close in a row +3.37%
- 2. GME's Q1 2022 has officially started.
- 3. Blackrock increased GME hodlings.
- 4. , purple circles everywhere...
- 5. All shares available borrowed (again).
- 6. *S&P 500 worst January ever? 2022
- 7. More employee turnover @ the SEC.
- 8. *IBKR has \$GME w/largest short value.
- 9. Today's DD & Possible-DD roundup 📚
- 10. Daily RRP @ \$1.584T, ~\$20.3B avg.
- 11. Honorable mention 🧵 's from today 🏆

Links from OP

Note from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include links to relevant posts that were not originally published today. However, these topics have been trending on r/SuperStonk within the last 24-hours.

Reminder from OP, about a week ago I built a website to archive all of these tldr; posts which can also be used to share these daily digests across your other social media channels. Here's a link to the announcement I'd made on SuperStonk about the new website build.

- Third green close in a row +3.37%
 - Links for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Today's giant green block.
 - Links for #1 | Discussion/Question: A screenshot from today's premarket session was trending.
- GME's Q1 2022 has officially started.
 - ^ I do not have any links to share for this topic today.
- Blackrock increased GME hodlings.
 - Links for #3 | News: BlackRock, Inc. has filed a 13G/A form with the SEC disclosing ownership of 5,194,518 shares of GameStop Corp., GME.
 - Links for #3 | News: New GME filing related to this same topic.

, purple circles everywhere...

- Links for #4 | Speculation/Opinion: This DRS-locking thread resonated with many Apes today.
- Links for #4 I HODL: This DRS-related meme was trending today.
- Links for #4 | Computershare: This Computershare DRS thread was trending today.
- Links for #4 I Computershare: Yesterday's Computershare high score winner and more data.
- Links for #4 | Another DRS-related meme was trending today.
- All shares available borrowed (again).
 - Links for #5 I Hype/Fluff: All 350K shares were borrowed in the opening 20 minutes of today's trading session.
 - Links for #5 I HODL: Ortex data shows a maximum cost to borrow rate of 5.47%, an increase of ~100% in less than 24-hours.
 - Links for #5 | Speculation/Opinion: IBKR screenshot from today.
 - Links for #5 | Another popular thread from today showing available to borrow shares at zero via Stonk-O-Tracker.
 - Links for #5 | HODL: Questrade borrow rate up to 5.10%.
- *S&P 500 worst January ever? 2022
 - Link for #6 | News: January 2022 has been the worst JANUARY in S&P 500 history. Note: Original post has a slightly misleading title, check the comments.
- More employee turnover @ the SEC.
 - Link for #7 I News: Press Release from the Securities and Exchange Commission today.
- *IBKR has \$GME w/largest short value.
 - Links for #8 | Direct link to GameStop being the largest short position at International Brokers was also posted last night.
 - Links for #8 I HODL: Another IBRK thread reporting on GME being the largest short value was trending today.
 - Links for #8 | News: GME at the top of IBKR's most shorted list, this was posted last night.
- Today's DD & Possible-DD roundup
 - Links for #9 | Hype/Fluff: Subdomain guy returns with an update on GameStop subdomains and certificates.
 - Links for #9 | Possible DD: Thread proposing the crash started in February of 2021.
 - Links for #9 I Technical Analysis: Jerkin it with Gherkinit thread from today.
 - Links for #9 | News: The morning news thread for Tuesday, February 1, 2022.
 - Links for #9 | Possible DD: This thread theorizes it could be the final boarding call.
 - Links for #9 | Due Diligence: NFT Market Diligence was posted yesterday.

- Links for #9 | Education: GME Jan 20 2023 \$1.00 puts are already starting to accumulate.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.584T, ~\$20.3B avg.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Today's official Daily Reverse Repo update.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Today's Daily Reverse Repo placeholder thread.
 - Links for #10 | Meme: Daily Reverse Repo high scores, day 155.
- Honorable mention $\overline{\mathbf{s}}$'s from today $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$
 - Links for #11 | SDRC comes into force today.
 - Links for #11 | News: GME Ortex Utilization of 86.61% for yesterday, January 31, 2022.
 - Links for #11 | Social Media: FINRA disciplinary history for Citadel Securities gets reviewed here.
 - Links for #11 | Speculation/Opinion: Charles Gradante confirms naked shorts don't pay a borrowing fee.
 - Links for #11 | Social Media: Dr. Susanne Trimbath PhD joined in the conversation today via tweet.
 - Links for #11 | News: This article published yesterday about Melvin's continued losses was trending today.
 - Links for #11 | Hype/Fluff: Is it 2008 again? Monitor for January 31.
 - Links for #11 | Education: GME short volume summary from yesterday, January 31, 2022.
 - Links for #11 | Discussion/Question: This thread about Charles Gradante's Zoom call from yesterday was trending today.
 - Links for #11 | Squeezes, margin and naked shorts, full Zoom video.
 - Links for #11 | MarketWatch screenshot showing % of GME float shorted as 14.89%.
 - Links for #11 I US junk bods just posted their worst start to a year ever in January.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 2, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 2, 2022 @ 4:49p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME ~\$100 -11.06%, on no news.
- 2. Abracadabra, 1.1M shares available 🎢
- 3. *GME.DD shadowbanned on tweeter?
- 4. Can't stop, won't stop the DRS train
- 5. *Snoop x K \checkmark have entered the chat.
- 6. Lisa B. doubled down against FINRA.
- 7. Long term cap gains club shoutouts 💎
- 8. *US debt passes \$30-TRILLION 🤚
- 9. Daily RRP @ \$1.626T, ~\$20.3B avg.
- 10. Today's DD-ish x TA post roundup 🤓
- 11. Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include links to relevant posts that were not originally published today. However, these topics have been trending on r/SuperStonk within the last 24-hours.

Also, I've had plans the last few nights (tonight included) so I've reverted back to posting these updates closer to market close. Odds are there will be some additional noteworthy news stories that I'm not able to capture in today's earlier-than-usual update and I'd like to apologize in advance for that.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME closed at \$100.04, -11.06% on no news.
 - I don't have a link for #1 yet, but if you Google "\$GME Closing Price Today" you can confirm this.
 - EDIT: Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Here's the giant red square I was looking for earlier.

- - Links for #2 I HODL: u/Affectionate_Use_606 had the most popular post on this topic today.
 - Links for #2 | News: Here's a screenshot from iborrowdesk showing 1M of the 1.1M shares available were borrowed.
 - Links for #2 | HODL: Another screenshot from IBKR showing over 1M shortable shares available today.
 - Links for #2 | Discussion/Question: This discussion about 1.1M shares becoming available to borrow was trending today.
 - Links for #2 | Hype/Fluff: Shares available to borrow at highest level since February 2021.

*GME.DD shadowbanned on twitter?

- Links for #3 I HODL: This tweet from yesterday about GMEdd being shadowbanned was trending today.
- Links for #3 I Social Media: Same tweet from yesterday but a different r/ SuperStonk thread on the same topic was also trending today.
- Can't stop, won't stop the DRS train
 - Links for #4 | Hype/Fluff: DRS BOT celebrates 1.741M shares registered milestone.
 - Links for #4 | Speculation/Opinion: Larry Cheng purple circle NFT meme.
 - Links for #4 I Inconclusive: This post about Larry Cheng minting a purple circle NFT on Opensea was trending today.

• *Snoop Dogg x Kevin Heart have entered the chat.

- Link for #5 | HODL: This video from 2021 was trending today.
- Lisa Braganca doubled down against FINRA.
 - Links for #6 | Social Media: Former SEC Branch Chief Lisa Braganca tweeted today.
 - Links for #6 | Discussion/Question: The original source video for FINRA AWC's "No Relevant Disciplinary History for Citadel Securities."
- Long term capital gains club shoutouts (Implicitly a straight straight
 - Links for #7 I HODL: Shoutout to u/Drunk_CPA
 - Links for #7 | HODL: Shoutout and happy cake day to u/Lorca-
 - Links for #7 | Hype/Fluff: Shoutout to u/FortKnoxBoner
 - Links for #7 I HODL: Shoutout to u/LunarPayload
- *US debt passes \$30-TRILLION for the first time ever
 - Link for #8 | News: This post from last night was trending today.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.626T, ~\$20.3B avg.
 - Link for #9 | Education: Daily Reverse Repo Update for Feb. 2, 2022 by u/pctracer.

- Today's DD-ish x TA post roundup 🤓
 - Links for #10 | Discussion/Question: IRA DRS discussion, originally posted
 yesterday was trending today.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Will your broker fuck you when shit hits the fan? Lessons from CMKM was trending today.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Today | learned the Econiverse exists, thanks u/ <u>TheLunarnautics</u>
 - Links for #10 | News: The morning news for February 2, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | The fake-out before the break-out.
 - Links for #10 | Possible DD: Is inflation why the FED finally talking about raising rates?
 - Links for #10 | HODL: This post about the daily MACD was trending.
 - Links for #10 | Discussion/Question: This 30-day off exchange/dark pool snapshot from yesterday caught my eye today.
 - Links for #10 | Due Diligence: Blackrock is still missing on FINRA's institutional ownership page.
 - Links for #10 | Speculation/Opinion: Another one from yesterday that caught my eye, biggest single day spike in FTD's in January since October.
 - Links for #10 | Ortex GME utilization 86.15% for Feb. 1, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | Ortex XRT short interest 332.43% of free float for Feb. 1, 2022

• Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

- Links for #11 | News: Cooperation between Make-A-Wish, Funko and GameStop announced.
- Links for #11 | Hype/Fluff: This GME hype trailer video was trending today.
- Links for #11 | Social Media: r/SuperStonk had the highest number of active users
 yesterday.
- Links for #11 | u/CalamariAce posted this screenshot about no longer being able to sell COVERED calls in IBKR.
- Links for #11 | Discussion/Question: An email from 2017 about Joseph Sciddurlo getting fired from FINRA was trending today.
- Links for #11 | Social Media: Tweet about Melvin Capital Management and Light Street Capital Management both losing 15% in January.
- Links for #11 | Discussion/Question: US stock brokers made \$3.8 billion from PFOF amid GameStop craze.
- Links for #11 | Discussion/Question: u/awwaygirl started a discussion about contacting their State Finance Regulator about GameStop.
- Links for #11 | Discussion/Question: NFT transfer and NFT withdraw features
 added to Loopring GitHub.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 3, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 3, 2022 @ 6:30p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME traded sideways, -0.81%
- 2. GameStop partnership w/Immutable X.
- 3. Some popular stonks kept dumping 💩
- 4. Other popular stonks went way up AH.
- 5. Loopring CTO, Steve Guo, is now CEO.
- 6. Every other post in my feed is hbu?
- 7. Dave Lauer drops more savage tweets.
- 8. *Cokerat Cramer strikes again...
- 9. "Highlights" from SEC GG's interview.
- 10. Daily RRP @ \$1.640T, ~\$20.5B avg.
- 11. Today's educational post roundup
- 12. Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include links to relevant posts that were not originally published today. However, these topics have been trending on r/SuperStonk within the last 24-hours.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME traded sideways, -0.81%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Giant red square thread for today.
- GameStop partnership w/Immutable X.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: TLDR version of GameStop x Immutable X's announcement today.
 - Links for #2 | News: GameStop forms partnership with Immutable X.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Screenshot from Gamestop x Immutable X agreement.
 - Links for #2 | Discussion/Question: Immutable X's roadmap, metaverse included.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Screenshot of popular comment from Immutable X thread.
 - Links for #2 | Speculation/Opinion: This clause from GameStop x Immutable X's agreement was trending today.
 - Links for #2 | Education: Immutable X AND Loopring.

- Links for #2 I Discussion/Question: Milestone highlights from GameStop's
 agreement with Immutable X.
- Links for #2 | Discussion/Question: Video from Immutable X's discord about today's announcement.
- Links for #2 I Hype/Fluff: Loopring's response to Immutable X announcement.
- Some popular stonks kept dumping <u>a</u>
 - Links for #3 | Meme: This rekt heatmap posted last night was trending today.
 - Links for #3 | Discussion/Question: This speculative post from yesterday about someone getting liquidated was trending today.
- Other popular stonks went way up AH.
 - Links for #4 | Shitpost: Amazon had some huge green dildoes after hours today.
 - Links for #4 I Education: Another thread showing Amazon's AH ticker was trending this evening.
- Loopring CTO, Steve Guo, is now CEO.
 - Links for #5 | News: Steve Guo has been acting CEO for Loopring since September of 2021.
 - Links for #5 | Social Media: Official tweet from Loopring today on this matter.
 - Links for #5 | News: Another popular thread that also shows the same Loopring tweet.
 - Links for #5 | Hype/Fluff: Loopring was also included in the 8K GameStop released today.
- Every other post in my feed is
 - I don't have any cool DRS-related links to share today, but I'm sure you can all confirm this topic to be true by taking a quick scroll through your r/SuperStonk feed.
- Dave Lauer drops more savage tweets.
 - Links for #7 | Social Media: Dave Lauer tweets about payment for order flow.
 - Links for #7 | Social Media: Dave Lauer tweets about justice department investigation expansion.
 - Links for #7 | Social Media: Dave Lauer tweets his first meme so Apes can cross it off the bingo card.
 - Links for #7 | Social Media: Dave Lauer tweets about Ken Griffin being the single biggest spender in Republican politics.
- *Cokerat Cramer strikes again...
 - Link for #8 | Social Media: These two headlines pretty much sum up the quality of "investment advice" you can expect from Cramer.

- "Highlights" from SEC GG's interview.
 - Links for #9 | News: Video of Gary Gensler speaking about payment for order flow.
 - Links for #9 | News: Gary Gensler says 90-95% of the stock market trading right now is "dark".
- Daily RRP @ \$1.640T, ~\$20.5B avg.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Daily Reverse Repo update for February 3, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | Meme: Daily Reverse Repo high scores, day 157.
- Today's educational post roundup III
 - Links for #11 | Discussion/Question: Update to previous DD about \$3B in sales
 from new NFT marketplace.
 - Links for #11 | Due Diligence: Cross posted popular DD post from DDintoGME.
 - Links for #11 | News: Unofficial announcement VS official announcement thread.
 - Links for #11 | Speculation/Opinion: Digital Worlds dropped on the SEC website yesterday.
 - Links for #11 | Possible DD: Speculation, is GameStop preparing to release the
 "Stealth Startup" that was mentioned last May?
 - Links for #11 | Hype/Fluff: Another opinion piece on the official VS unofficial NFTrelated announcements.
 - Links for #11 | Education: An Apes Dad's response was trending today.
 - Links for #11 | Education: Brokerage account liquidation FUD repellant.
 - Links for #11 | News: The r/SuperStonk morning news for February 3, 2022.
 - Links for #11 | News: Rule change to options clearing corp posted yesterday was trending today.
- Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$
 - Links for #12 | Hype/Fluff: This thread from yesterday about SHF losses was trending today.
 - Links for #12 | Discussion/Question: IBKR shows GME as "not shortable".
 - Links for #12 | News: Yesterday's short volume was reported at 68.18%
 - Links for #12 | News: SEC's prohibition against fraud is open for comment.
 - Links for #12 | News: SEC's response to meme-stock mania coming next week.
 - Links for #12 | Social Media: lisa Braganca tweets about banning dark pools.
 - Links for #12 | Social Media: Another curiously timed tweet from the SEC.
 - Links for #12 | Education: It's getting expensive to borrow GME shares.
 - Links for #12 | Social Media: Another popular thread showcasing Lisa Braganca's tweet from today.
 - Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Ortex chart shows estimated SI% climbing to nearly 20%.
 - Links for #12 | News: Ortex shows GME utilization at 86.54% for February 2, 2022.
 - Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Jerkin it with Gherkinit for February 2, 2022.
 - Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: 721 + 20 = 741
 - Links for #12 | News: New update on GameStop's NFT page.
 - Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: Dark pool transaction volume is going up.
 - Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: An Ape watched the GameStop movie and read the entire AMA.

• Links for #12 | News: The corporate media's desperation is palpable.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 4, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 4, 2022 @ 6:18p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closed green today +3.13%
- 2. I bought 5 more dips this morning, hbu?
- 3. I DRS'ed 12 more bricks today hbu?
- 4. New SEC proposal open for comments.
- 5. Mayo Force 🔌 update 🛤 🡉 🔚 🡉 💈
- 6. Chicago secure doc. storage facility 🤚
- 7. *Loopring FUD-busting from Mr. Wang
- 8. *The FBI seized Andrew Left's puter
- 9. *Zuck fell off Forbes' top 10 richlist 😥
- 10. Ortex's data is getting extra spicy 🥔
- 11. Daily RRP @ \$1.642T, ~\$20.8B avg.
- 12. Links to today's educational posts 🤓
- 13. Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include links to relevant posts that were not originally published today. However, these topics have been trending on r/SuperStonk within the last 24-hours.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME closed green today +3.13%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: The green block for February 4, 2022.
- I bought 5 more dips this morning, hbu?
 - ^ I don't have any links for this one, but you can rest assured they'll be DRS'ed and I'll post my proof when they settle with ComputerShare.
- I DRS'ed 12 more bricks today hbu?
 - ^ I will feed the bot as soon as these bricks have settled with ComputerShare.

- New SEC proposal open for comments.
 - Links for #4 | News: The SEC's prohibition against fraud proposal is available for public comments.
 - Links for #4 I News: This thread was posted last night and has a link to read the entire SEC document.
 - Links for #4 | Education: Another popular thread, quick breakdown of this document.
- Mayo Force 🖄 update 🛤 👉 🏣 🡉 ?
 - Links for #5 | Hype/Fluff: First post about Mayo Force One leaving the US.
 - Links for #5 | Discussion/Question: Mayo Force meeting in Finland?
 - Links for #5 | Discussion/Question: Mayo Force Finland Update.
 - Links for #5 | Mayo Force in Finland Second Update.
 - Links for #5 | Discussion/Question: Mayo Force in London?
 - Links for #5 | News: Mayo One is off from London.
 - Links for #5 | Meme: Is Kenny fleeing to Russia?
- Chicago secure doc. storage facility
 - Links for #6 | Speculation/Opinion: Secure document storage facility fire in Bartlet, <u>Illinois.</u>
 - Links for #6 | Speculation/Opinion: TD Ameritrade records storage.
 - Links for #6 | Speculation/Opinion: Sprinkler system, ON THE CEILING, was disabled by a falling shelf?
 - Links for #6 | News: Video of the fire was found on catastrophicFailure.
- *Loopring FUD-busting from Mr. Wang
 - Links for #7 I HODL: To those spreading FUDs about Loopring.
 - Links for #7 | Social Media: Another popular thread on this same topic was trending today.
- *The FBI seized Andrew Left's puter
 - Link for #8 | Speculation/Opinion: This news from a 2021 seizure was trending today.
- *Zuck fell off Forbes' top 10 richlist (2)
 - Link for #9 | Mark Zuckerberg had a bad day and also scratched his eye.
- Ortex's data is getting extra spicy
 - Links for #10 | XRT short interest 338.33% of free float for February 3, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | GME utilization 86.40% for February 3, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | GME utilization data update 9:23am February 4, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | Speculation/Opinion: GME is approaching 90% utilization.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.642T, ~\$20.8B avg.
 - Link for #11 | Education: Daily Reverse Repo update for February 4, 2022.

- Links to today's educational posts 100
 - Links for #12 | Due Diligence: Billionaire Boys Club Episode 16, Part 5.
 - Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: Ryan Cohen told us to judge him by his actions not his words.
 - Links for #12 | Due Diligence: Is GME share loaning utilization the evidence that DRS works?
 - Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Live charting with Gherkinit for February 4, 2022.
- Today's honorable mention threads
 - Links for #13 | Speculation/Opinion: Kenny's bad day recap for February 3, 2022.
 - Links for #13 | Social Media: Susanne Trimbath PhD, AKA Queen Kong, audio book is out now.
 - Links for #13 | News: Another curiously timed tweet from Gary Gensler.
 - Links for #13 | HODL: Questrade borrow rate up to 5.00% today.
 - Links for #13 | News: GameStop short volume was 70.77% yesterday.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 8, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 8, 2022 @ 5:58p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closed green today +12.96%
- 2. Ryan Cohen tweeted during premarket.
- 3. RC standstill agreement ends 2morrow.
- 4. \$IMX was listed on Loopring L2.
- 5. *IMX co-founder did an AMA yesterday.
- 6. Tons more today, DRS going strong.
- 7. Reminder: no insiders are selling \$GME.
- 8. Provocative tweets, "it's prbly nothing"?
- 9. The house \$ committee had a meeting.
- 10. Daily RRP @ \$1.674T, ~\$20.7B avg.
- 11. Links to today's educational posts 🤓
- 12. Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include links to relevant posts that were not originally published today. However, these topics have been trending on r/SuperStonk within the last 24-hours.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME closed green today +12.96%
 - Links for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Today's solid green square post.
 - Links for #1 | Meme: A bullish meme about the corporate media.
- Ryan Cohen tweeted during premarket.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Ryan Cohen tweets about the 21st century telephone.
 - Links for #2 | Discussion/Question: Second popular thread of the day about Ryan Cohen's tweet.
 - Links for #2 | Speculation/Opinion: Ryan Cohen's open letter to GameStop from 2020 was trending today.

• RC standstill agreement ends 2morrow.

- Link for #3 | Hype/Fluff: Ape explanation of the RC Ventures standstill agreement which ends tomorrow, February 9th.
- \$IMX was listed on Loopring L2.
 - Link for #4 | Social Media: Loopring new listing, \$IMX.
- *IMX co-founder did an AMA yesterday.
 - Link for #5 | AMA: Immutable-X co-founder and president Robbie Ferguson's AMA.
- Tons more today, DRS going strong.
 - Link for #6 | Hype/Fluff: This DRS speculation post was trending today.
- Reminder: no insiders are selling \$GME.
 - Link for #7 | Speculation/Opinion: No insiders have sold in almost 8 months.
- Provocative tweets, "it's prbly nothing"?
 - Links for #8 | Social Media: Twitch co-founder bullish on gaming NFTs.
 - Links for #8 | Social Media: NFTs are way bigger than Apple Pay.
 - Links for #8 | Discussion/Question: Twitch and Apple pay combined thread was also trending today.
 - Links for #8 | Social Media: Yet another popular thread on this subject.
 - Links for #8 | Discussion/Question: ProbablyNothing.com, this is probably nothing.

• The house \$ committee had a meeting.

- Links for #9 | Education: Popular thread about the house committee meeting today.
- Links for #9 | News: Video from the US house committee on financial services.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.674T, ~\$20.7B avg.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for February 8, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | Meme: Daily RRP high score leaderboard.
- Links to today's educational posts
 - Links for #11 | Due Diligence: The FED and \$10.8T
 - Links for #11 | Technical Analysis: Jerkin it with Gherkinit, February 8, 2022.
 - Links for #11 | Technical Analysis: "Cycle Analysis" on GME.
 - Links for #11 | Due Diligence: Confirmation on recent SPAC DDs.
 - Links for #11 | Technical Analysis: Is shit about to hit the fan?
- Today's honorable mention threads
 - Links for #12 | News: Shitadel shortfolio had a case of the Mondays.
 - Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: Apes are making acronyms.
 - Links for #12 | News: Tiger brokers raising requirements to short GME.
 - Links for #12 | Education: Ortex Maximum cost to borrow almost at 11%.
 - Links for #12 | News: Gamestop files an amendment to the SC 13G.
 - Links for #12 | News: XRT short interest at 533.26%

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 9, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 9, 2022 @ 5:20p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Second green close in a row +7.52%
- 2. Ortex data w/\$GME utilization @ 100%
- 3. T+1 settlements proposed @ SEC meet.
- 4. Rule NSCC-2021-010 is delayed again.
- 5. XRT short interest closing in on 1300%
- 6. Melvin Capital under DOJ investigation.
- 7. I DRS'ed another 12 bricks hbu?
- 8. White House warning high YoY inflation.
- 9. Daily RRP @ \$1.653T, ~\$21.5B avg.
- 10. Links to today's educational posts 🤓
- 11. Today's honorable mention threads 🏆

Links from **OP**

Notes from OP: As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- Second green close in a row +7.52%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Today's giant green block thread.
- Ortex data w/\$GME utilization @ 100%
 - Links for #2 | HODL: GME Utilization is at 100%.
 - Links for #2 | Shitpost: Another popular thread about 100% utilization today.
 - Links for #2 | Education: Why is 100% utilization so significant?
- T+1 settlements proposed @ SEC meet.
 - Links for #3 | Social Media: Dave Lauer chimed in on this conversation today.
 - Links for #3 | News: Another thread also featuring Dave's tweet.
 - Links for #3 | Social Media: Gary Gensler did a smile today.
 - Links for #3 | Discussion/Question: Another popular thread from today's SEC meeting.
 - Links for #3 | News: Today's meeting agenda.
 - Links for #3 | Social Media: Gary Gensler tweets about today's agenda.
- Rule NSCC-2021-010 is delayed again.
 - Link for #4 | News: NSCC-2021-010 got delayed, again.

- XRT short interest closing in on 1300%
 - Links for #5 | News: XRT short interest reported at 1298.87%
 - Links for #5 I HODL: XRT short interest in graph format.
 - Links for #5 | HODL: More perspective on how shorted XRT is relative to other ETFs.
 - Links for #5 | Speculation/Opinion: XRT ownership as per IBKR.
- Melvin Capital under DOJ investigation.
 - Link for #6 | Speculation/Opinion: This isn't breaking news, but it is a new article from today.
- I DRS'ed another 12 bricks hbu?
 - Link for #7 | Computershare: I fed the bot, here's my proof.
- White House warning high YoY inflation.
 - Link for #8 | Social Media: White House says tomorrow's inflation data to show high year-on-year figure.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.653T, ~\$21.5B avg.
 - Links for #9 | Education: Daily Reverse Repo update for February 9, 2022.
 - Links for #9 | Meme: Daily RRP high score tracker.
- Links to today's educational posts
 - Links for #10 | Due Diligence: It takes money to buy whiskey, distilling GME's options.
 - Links for #10 | Technical Analysis: Jerkin it with Gherkinit, February 9, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | Speculation/Opinion: Manage your expectations.
 - Links for #10 | Social Media: Ortex chimed in on twitter with some education.
- Today's honorable mention threads
 - Links for #11 | Social Media: Microsoft is hiring a director of crypto business development.
 - Links for #11 | Education: An old letter from Citadel's general counsel was trending today.
 - Links for #11 | News: PFOF-related, EU regulators on alert.
 - Links for #11 | Education: Yesterday's short volume was 62.45%
 - Links for #11 | Speculation/Opinion: Congressional trading ban update.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 10, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 10, 2022 @ 5:51p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closed red today -1.46%
- 2. 2nd day of \$GME utilization @ 100%
- 3. XRT utilization is also 100% on Ortex.
- 4. US inflation highest in 40-years @ 7.5%
- 5. *A senator said the quiet part out loud.
- 6. FINRA reports short interest at 23.71%
- 7. Credit Suisse posts \$1.7B loss for 2021.
- 8. Ortex short squeeze signal fired again.
- 9. *RC tweet last night, piñata-conomics.
- 10. AMA Q?-submissions open for Lisa B.
- 11. SEC proposed new rule amendments.
- 12. Daily RRP @ \$1.634T, ~\$21.5B avg.
- 13. Links to today's educational posts 🤓
- 14. Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include links to relevant posts that were not originally published today. However, these topics have been trending on r/SuperStonk within the last 24-hours.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

Final note from OP: I added social sharing links to the tldr; web archive today so you can share these posts with your online friends.

- \$GME closed red today -1.46%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Today's giant red square post.
- 2nd day of \$GME utilization @ 100%
 - Link for #2 | Hype/Fluff: 100% utilization day 2.

• XRT utilization is also 100% on Ortex.

Link for #3 | Speculation/Opinion: XRT utilization now showing 100%

• US inflation highest in 40-years @ 7.5%

- Links for #4 | Education: Inflation information from 2008 crash to current.
- Links for #4 | Speculation/Opinion: Inflation comparison to 2008 crash.
- Links for #4 | Education: January 2022 CPI weight update.
- Links for #4 | Discussion/Question: Inflation vs corporate greed headlines.
- Links for #4 | News: The headline at the bottom about 1982.

• *A senator said the quiet part out loud.

- Links for #5 | Meme: Senator Tommy Tuberville says it's "ridiculous" to ban lawmakers from trading stocks.
- Links for #5 | News: Another news article quoting the senator.
- Links for #5 | News: Third popular thread on this topic from today.

• FINRA reports short interest at 23.71%

• Link for #6 | News: New Finra short interest numbers out, 11M shares.

Credit Suisse posts \$1.7B loss for 2021.

- Links for #7 | News: Credit Suisse is having a bad time.
- Links for #7 | News: Credit Suisse delivered a \$1.7B loss.

• Ortex short squeeze signal fired again.

- Links for #8 | Speculation/Opinion: Ortex screenshot.
- Links for #8 | Social Media: Another popular Ortex data thread from today.
- Links for #8 | Hype/Fluff: This was an awfully popular subject today.

• *RC tweet last night, piñata-conomics.

- Links for #9 | Speculation/Opinion: RC's tweet in all it's glory.
- Links for #9 | Meme: Pinata economics vs trickle down economics.
- Links for #9 | Speculation/Opinion: Pinata economics conversation continued.
- Links for #9 | Discussion/Question: Speculation around the pinata tweet meaning.
- Links for #9 | Speculation/Opinion: This quote from Bill Maher was trending today.

• AMA Q?-submissions open for Lisa B.

- Link for #10 | AMA: Question request post for former SEC Branch Chief Lisa Braganca.
- SEC proposed new rule amendments.
 - Links for #11 | News: SEC proposes rule amendments to modernize beneficial ownership reporting.
 - Links for #11 | News: SEC proposed changes to two whistleblower program rules.
 - Links for #11 | News: Another thread about modernizing beneficial ownership reporting.

• Daily RRP @ \$1.634T, ~\$21.5B avg.

• Link for #12 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for February 9, 2022.

Links to today's educational posts

- Links for #13 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily update for February 9, 2022.
- Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Mechanics of ETF shorting and synthetic shorts.
- Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Emiliano Rabinovich XRT x ETF x State Street DD.
- Links for #13 | Education: RC 21st century tweet thread.
- Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Melvin Capital inside information on Cyperpunk 2077?
- Links for #13 | Education: Everything you need to know about the InterPlanetary File System IPFS.

Today's honorable mention threads

- Links for #14 | HODL: u/atobitt returns and he's still bullish AF.
- Links for #14 | Education: Google Docs spreadsheet of corporate media articles.
- Links for #14 | Education: Another table showing total corporate media articles.
- Links for #14 | Computershare: Yesterday's DRS winner was crowned here.
- Links for #14 | Inconclusive: This thread about a possible shadowban for RC on twitter was trending today.
- Links for #14 | News: Vanguard Group Inc has filed an SC 13G/A form with the SEC disclosing ownership of 7.77%, or 5,931,837 shares of GME.
- Links for #14 | News: The SEC had a closed meeting today at 2:00p
- Links for #14 | News: Microsoft president shares goal of universal app store.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 11, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 11, 2022 @ 5:26p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closed green today +1.45%
- 2. Third day of \$GME utilization @ 100%
- 3. FED expedited meeting on V-Day 2/14.
- 4. Blumenthal's sus RH activity exposed.
- 5. Apes paid tribute to the legend himself.
- 6. Melvin continues to make bad bets 🎲
- 7. Tons more in my feed today, DRS!
- 8. Jon Stewart will enter the conversation.
- 9. Many stonks fell in unison. 鯶 news?
- 10. VIX on the rise, peaked at 30.99 today.
- 11. Daily RRP @ \$1.635T, ~\$21.2B avg.
- 12. Ryan Cohen tweets during after hours.
- 13. Some new DD & educational posts 🤓
- 14. Today's honorable mention threads 🏆

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Happy Friday everyone, just wanted to drop a quick reminder here that I'll be taking the weekend off from publishing these Daily Digests. I will see you all again on Monday, have a great weekend Apes!

PS, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME closed green today _____+1.45%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: GME's third giant green image this week.
- Third day of \$GME utilization @ 100%
 - Links for #2 | Hype/Fluff: Third day of 100% utilization and more.
 - Links for #2 | Hype/Fluff: Ortex data showing 100% utilization again.
 - Links for #2 | News: Another Ortex screenshot.
 - Links for #2 | Speculation/Opinion: Speculative thread on utilization and share buybacks.

• FED expedited meeting on V-Day 2/14.

- Links for #3 | News: Federal Reserve closed board meeting on February 14, 2022.
- Links for #3 | Misleading Title: Another popular thread on this topic from today.
- Links for #3 | News: Whispers of an emergency fed rate hike.

• Blumenthal's sus RH activity exposed.

- Link for #4 | Education: Richard Blumenthal buys and sells Robinhood stock.
- Apes paid tribute to the legend himself.
 - Link for #5 | Discussion/Question: Apes discuss some of the reasons why DFV was/is awesome.
- Melvin continues to make bad bets is
 - Links for #6 | Discussion/Question: A look at Melvin Capital's losses.
 - Links for #6 | Speculation/Opinion: Another thread about Melvin Capital was
 trending today as well.
- Tons more in my feed today, DRS!
 - No links for this one today, take a quick scroll through your feed to confirm.
- Jon Stewart will enter the conversation.
 - Links for #8 | Social Media: Jon Stewart will re-join the conversation March 3, 2022.
 - Links for #8 | Social Media: Jon Stewart to cover Wall Street & GME in upcoming episode of "The Problem" on AppleTV+
 - Links for #8 | Social Media: SuperStonk mod team member twitter reply.
- Many stonks fell in unison. i news?
 - Links for #9 | Discussion/Question: The first thread in my feed about this.
 - Links for #9 | Shitpost: Screenshot of some of this afternoon's carnage.
 - Links for #9 | News: Reporter for PBS Newshour tweets about Russia & Ukraine.
- VIX on the rise, peaked at 30.99 today.
 - Links for #10 | News: VIX soars on imminent Russian invasion fears.
 - Links for #10 | Discussion/Question: Another screenshot of the VIX on the rise.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.635T, ~\$21.2B avg.
 - Links for #11 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for February 11, 2022.
 - Links for #11 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores, day 163.
- Ryan Cohen tweets during after hours.
 - Link for #12 | HODL: Ryan Cohen tweet about fiscal and monetary policy reverberations.

- Some new DD & educational posts
 - Links for #13 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for February 11, 2022.
 - Links for #13 | Technical Analysis: Update to DD on price action.
 - Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Bullish thesis on GameStop DD.
 - Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Inflation alert DD.
 - Links for #13 | Speculation/Opinion: This post about Citadel x SPAC's got quite a bit of traction.
 - Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: This comment relates to the previous link and may debunk it.
 - Links for #13 | Social Media: This tweet was trending and goes along with the previous 2x links.
- Today's honorable mention threads
 - Links for #14 | Social Media: "Archegoosed" is my new favorite verb.
 - Links for #14 | Education: Pinata reference on Loopring's Github.
 - Links for #14 | HODL: GME is +140.90% from one year ago today.
 - Links for #14 | News: GME short interest is moving up on finra reports.
 - Links for #14 | HODL: XRT short interest is back down to 589%
 - Links for #14 | Discussion/Question: Huge payouts for hedgie informants as SEC vice tightens.
 - Links for #14 | Nasdaq real return is negative after 7.5% 12mo inflation.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 14, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 14, 2022 @ 6:06p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closed red for V-day 🧡 -5.76%
- 2. Fourth straight day at 100% utilization.
- 3. VIX back on the menu? daily high 32.04
- 4. New SEC swap reporting rule in effect.
- 5. *Reminder: Lisa Braganca's AMA soon.
- 6. European x Asia markets in the red
- 7. oposts are still dominating my feed.
- 8. I bought 1x brick at \$117.86 today, hbu?
- 9. Another form SC 13G/A was filed today.
- 10. Daily RRP @ \$1.666T 😈, ~\$20.8B avg.
- 11. Some new DD & educational posts 🤓
- 12. Today's honorable mention threads $\underline{\mathbb{Y}}$

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME closed red for V-day -5.76%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Giant red square thread for Feb. 14, 2022
- Fourth straight day at 100% utilization.
 - Link for #2 | Technical Analysis: GameStop 100% utilization day 4, Ortex data.
- VIX back on the menu? daily high 32.04
 - Link for #3 | HODL: VIX went up on Feb. 14, 2022.
- New SEC swap reporting rule in effect.
 - Links for #4 | Education: Some swap data, pricing, is supposed to be made public starting Feb. 14, 2022.
 - Links for #4 | Education: New swap reporting rule in full force today, Feb. 14, 2022.

• *Reminder: Lisa Braganca's AMA soon.

• Link for #5 | Social Media: Former SEC Branch Chief will be doing an AMA soon.

European x Asia markets in the red

• Link for #6 | News: Europe and China market heatmap for Feb. 14, 2022.

posts are still dominating my feed.

• I do not have any DRS-related links to share for this topic today.

I bought 1x brick at \$117.86 today, hbu?

• Again, I do not have a link to share for this topic but I will post my DRS proof once my latest brick has settled with CS.

• Another form SC 13G/A was filed today.

Link for #9 | News: An amendment to an SC 13G filing.

• Daily RRP @ \$1.666T 😈, ~\$20.8B avg.

- Links for #10 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 14, 2022.
- Links for #10 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores day 164.

Some new DD & educational posts

- Links for #11 | Social Media: Jon Stewart talking about FED fiat money printing.
- Links for #11 | News: Subpoenas being handed out to banks and hedge funds.
- Links for #11 | Speculation/Opinion: Reminder, no counter DD disproving MOASS.
- Links for #11 | AMA: Transcript from IEX AMA part 1.
- Links for #11 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's Valentines Day episode.
- Links for #11 | Education: APEX has 44 disclosures in their FINRA report, here's some of them.
- Links for #11 | Due Diligence: XRT options foreshadowing MOASS?
- Links for #11 | Education: Dr. Susanne Trimbath tweeted yesterday.

Today's honorable mention threads

- Links for #12 | Meme: Vlad got roasted on a podcast over the weekend.
- Links for #12 | Education: Elon Musk explains why he hatest short sellers.
- Links for #12 | Hype/Fluff: Mayo Force update.
- Links for #12 | Discussion/Question: The typica FINRA fine of \$15K is irrelevant.
- Links for #12 | Education: Fidelity share lending for Feb. 14, 2022.
- Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: Jerome Powell used bailout money to support his partners?
- Links for #12 | Hype/Fluff: This was my favorite hype post of the day.
- Links for #12 | HODL: Citadel's 4/2021 meeting with CFTC has disappeared from the CFTC website.
- Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: Peter Schiff says the inflation tsunami is just getting started.
- Links for #12 | Discussion/Question: Market anomaly at 2:30p EST?

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 15, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 15, 2022 @ 5:47p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closed green today +7.75%
- 2. Volume \sim 1.9M, < 10-day avg vol 3.07M
- 3. Fifth day in a row @ 100% utilization.
- 4. *Results (fines) from 2/14 SEC meeting.
- 5. SK 💽 pressured to unban short selling.
- 6. *NFT creator application approved 📧
- 7. *New \$IMX partnership w/Kongregate.
- 8. *I DRS Simpsons reference trending.
- 9. SEC swaps data now publicly available.
- 10. *2x of Gabe's latest trades, -23% & -18%
- 11. Ortex changing SI % estimates (again).
- 12. Daily RRP @ \$1.608T, ~\$19.9B average.
- 13. Links to new DD posts in comments 🤓
- 14. More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

- \$GME closed green today +7.75%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: GameStop closed up 7.75% on Feb. 15, 2022.
- Volume ~1.9M, < 10-day avg vol 3.07M
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.
- Fifth day in a row @ 100% utilization.
 - Links for #3 | Technical Analysis: GameStop 100% utilization day 5, Ortex data.
 - Links for #3 | Misleading Title: This post about 100% utilization was also trending today.

• *Results (fines) from 2/14 SEC meeting.

- Link for #4 | News: Results of SEC meeting held yesterday, Feb. 14, 2022.
- SK 🛤 pressured to unban short selling.
 - Link for #5 | News: South Korea is being pressured to unban short selling.
- *NFT creator application approved
 - Links for #6 | Discussion/Question: This creator application approval email x tweet made its rounds last night.
 - Links for #6 | Discussion/Question: Gods Unchained chimed in on the NFT marketplace conversation.
 - Links for #6 | HODL: NFT marketplace email proof video follow-up.
 - Links for #6 | Social Media: Another popular thread on this topic.
- *New \$IMX partnership w/Kongregate.
 - Link for #7 | Social Media: Immutable X tweets about new partnership with Kongregate.
- *I DRS Simpsons reference trending.
 - Link for #8 | Hype/Fluff: Still frame pulled from The Simpsons Season 28, Episode 14.
- SEC swaps data now publicly available.
 - Link for #9 | News: SEC swaps data has been made public.
- *2x of Gabe's latest trades, -23% & -18%
 - Link for #10 | News: Trading is a tough game, don't you think?
- ORTEX changing SI % estimates (again).
 - Link for #11 | News: ORTEX is changing the way they present short interest estimates, again.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.608T, ~\$19.9B average.
 - Links for #12 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 15, 2022.
 - Links for #12 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores day 165.
- Links to new DD posts in comments
 - Links for #13 | Education: SuperStonk library of due diligence posts.
 - Links for #13 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for Feb. 15, 2022.
 - Links for #13 | Possible DD: Dillard's and the 2017 'Infinity Squeeze' that never happened.
 - Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Institutional GameStop ownership increased from 39% to 45%, first increase since May 2021.

- More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.
 - Links for #14 | Speculation/Opinion: SEC probes trading at Binance's US arm.
 - Links for #14 | News: Additional block trading probes as reported by The Wall Street Journal.
 - Links for #14 | Discussion/Question: Looks like XRT's shares short % data is being massaged by someone.
 - Links for #14 | Education: After telling Apes to "forget GameStop" the motley fool bought some GameStop shares.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 16, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 16, 2022 @ 4:48p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Second green close in a row +1.72%
- 2. RC tweets 17min b4 premarket ends
- 3. Finra released the wrong FTD data set.
- 4. DOJ confirms short seller investigation.
- 5. Tons of posts continue pouring in.
- 6. Sixth day in a row @ 100% utilization.
- 7. *Fidelity added feature to DRS via chat.
- 8. Evergrande had \$157M assets frozen.
- 9. GMErica [™] x [®] theories & discussions.
- 10. Vol @ close ~2.0M, < 10-day avg 2.92M
- 11. Daily RRP @ \$1.644T, ~\$18.9B average.
- 12. Links to new DD posts in comments 🤓
- 13. More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

Also, today I added a new navigation menu to the tldr web archive.

- Second green close in a row +1.72%
 - Links for #1 | Hype/Fluff: Daily green brick post for Feb. 16, 2022.
 - Links for #1 | HODL: \$GME tested and broke the 130 resistance line today.
- RC tweets 17min b4 premarket ends M
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Ryan Cohen tweets God Bless Gmerica.
 - Links for #2 | Hype/Fluff: Pirate flag theory response to RC's tweet.
 - Links for #2 | Discussion/Question: Another popular Cohencidence thread from today.
 - Links for #2 | News: RC's tweet has a jolly roger flag emoji in it.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Another popular RC tweet collage thread from today.
• Finra released the wrong FTD data set.

- Links for #3 | The FTD data for the second half of January wasn't accurate.
- Links for #3 | Social Media: Another popular thread on the wrong FTD data.
- Links for #3 | Discussion/Question: Third popular thread in my feed on this topic today.
- Links for #3 I Education: Fourth popular thread in my feed on the wrong FTD data being published.

DOJ confirms short seller investigation.

- Links for #4 | News: DOJ confirmed investigation of short sellers.
- Links for #4 | Speculation/Opinion: Connecting some dots with the FBI x DOJ probe.
- Links for #4 | News: Corporate media video clip about this topic.
- Links for #4 | News: WSJ article on this same topic.

Tons of posts continue pouring in.

 No links to share for this topic today but take a quick scroll through your feed and I'm sure you can confirm this to be true.

• Sixth day in a row @ 100% utilization.

• Link for #6 | Technical Analysis: Ortex data still shows 100% utilization.

• *Fidelity added feature to DRS via chat.

• Link for #7 | Education: Fidelity is now allowing DRS requests via chat.

• Evergrande had \$157M assets frozen.

- Links for #8 | News: China court freezes \$157M of Evergrande assets.
- Links for #8 | News: While we're on the topic of Evergrande, here's a second popular thread about them.

• GMErica [™] x [®] theories & discussions.

- Links for #9 | Speculation/Opinion: Theory on today's RC tweet.
- Links for #9 I Discussion/Question: An interesting screenshot from the Loopring sub.

• Vol @ close ~2.0M, < 10-day avg 2.92M

• This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.

• Daily RRP @ \$1.644T, ~\$18.9B average.

- Links for #11 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 16, 2022.
- Links for #11 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores day 166.

Links to new DD posts in comments

- Links for #12 | Education: The entire SuperStonk x GameStop library of DD.
- Links for #12 | Due Diligence: Hyperinflation is coming.
- Links for #12 | Due Diligence: Recession is coming either way.
- Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Gmeta update published yesterday.
- Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for Feb. 16, 2022.
- Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: GME retail investors are heading into the unknown.
- Links for #12 | Education: Fidelity share lending Feb. 16, 2022.

More trending <a>[] 's, links in comments.

- Links for #13 | Hype/Fluff: GameStop's customer service department is kicking ass.
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: Morgan Stanley executive accused of alerting certain clients of market movement.
- Links for #13 | News: GME is IBKR's "hottest short" and largest short value as of Feb. 10, 2022.
- Links for #13 | Social Media: Immutable X announces partnership with Habbo.
- Links for #13 | Hype/Fluff: Screenshot from Fidelity showing no shares available to borrow.
- Links for #13 | Education: An old video of George Bush defending a short selling ban was trending today.
- Links for #13 | News: Minutes of the Federal Open Market Committee.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 17, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 17, 2022 @ 7:30p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closing price was red -3.83%
- 2. Dave Lauer tweets about mkt structure.
- 3. Etoro closed positions without consent.
- 4. I added a M patch to my GME hoodie.
- 5. More NFT marketplace breadcrumbs?
- 6. DRS still strong, tons of o in my feed.
- 7. Ortex still has GME @ 100% utilization.
- 8. *Evergrande auditor resignations 😂
- 9. Vol @ close ~1.5M, < 10-day avg 2.8M
- 10. Daily RRP @ \$1.647T, ~\$20.85B avg.
- 11. DD library is now over 200 items 🤓
- 12. More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Sorry today's post is so late guys, I was out on the golf course a bit later than I'd expected to be... \downarrow

Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

As always, **your feedback is welcomed** and if you have any other noteworthy news to add I encourage you to post a headline, summary and link to your source in the comments.

Also, today I added a new navigation menu to the tldr web archive.

- \$GME closing price was red -3.83%
 - Link for #1 | NOT A SUPERSTONK LINK: Posted in red days are the worst.
- Dave Lauer tweets about mkt structure.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Dave Lauer's tweet from this morning.
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: Same tweet, different thread.

Etoro closed positions without consent.

- Link for #3 | Education: Etoro left an awfully sour taste in someone's mouth with this.
- I added a 🛤 patch to my GME hoodie.
 - Link for #4 I Hype/Fluff: I added a pirate patch to my GameStop hoodie.
- More NFT marketplace breadcrumbs?
 - Links for #5 | Social Media: The NFT marketplace breadcrumbs are getting stronger.
 - Links for #5 | Social Media: NFT designer stated he has 3 days to send his finished
 NFTs to GameStop's NFT marketplace.
- DRS still strong, tons of 🔵 in my feed.
 - Links for #6 | Computershare: New high score winner for Feb. 16, 2022.
 - Links for #6 | Computershare: Retail DRS estimation calculator for Feb. 16, 2022.
- Ortex still has GME @ 100% utilization.
 - Link for #7 | Technical Analysis: Ortex 100% utilization for GameStop.
- *Evergrande auditor resignations
 - Link for #8 | Discussion/Question: Evergrande auditor resignations trigger alarm bells amid hidden debt at Chinese property developers.
- Vol @ close ~1.5M, < 10-day avg 2.8M
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.
- Daily RRP @ \$1.647T, ~\$20.85B avg.
 - Links for #10 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 17, 2022.
 - Links for #10 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores, day 167.
- DD library is now over 200 items
 - Links for #11 | Education: The SuperStonk library of DD reaches 200 items.
 - Links for #11 | Due Diligence: The Irish goodbye part 1.
 - Links for #11 | Speculation/Opinion: FTDs keeping prices down?
 - Links for #11 | Education: Robinhood's securities operations team made the decision to impose trading restrictions on GameStop and other securities.
 - Links for #11 | Education: Two paragraphs from an email + quiz.
 - Links for #11 | News: SEC charges Infinity Q founder with orchestrating massive valuation fraud.
 - Links for #11 | Education: The US's "gold" is debt.
 - Links for #11 | Education: In 1930, the White House was flooded with letters imploring president Hoover to ban short selling.
 - Links for #11 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for Feb. 17, 2022.

- More trending <u>s</u>'s, links in comments.
 - Links for #12 | Hype/Fluff: On March 3rd, Jon Stewart is doing an episode of "The Problem" on markets.
 - Links for #12 | Social Media: Jon Stewart and economist Lindsay Owens talk inflation and corporate greed.
 - Links for #12 | Discussion/Question: Bloomberg video from 2/16 was still trending today.
 - Links for #12 | Discussion/Question: Did we see the plunge protection team in action again today?
 - Links for #12 | HODL: Discussion on Apes abandoning the markets post-MOASS.
 - Links for #12 | Possible DD: GameStop + Immutable + Digital Worlds NFTs.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 18, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 18, 2022 @ 5:05p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. \$GME closing price was red -1.47%
- 2. Citadel is under investigation by DOJ?
- 3. SEC approved 1st blockchain xchange.
- 4. Stock market liquidity is evaporating 🍐
- 5. Lots more DRS oposts in my feed.
- 6. Apes meme game has been strong 🦾
- 7. Reminder: Market is closed on Monday.
- 8. I slapped the ask 2x 📥 today, hbu?
- 9. L1 NFT minting available on loopring.io
- 10. Ortex utilization for GME is still @ 100%
- 11. Vol @ close ~1.5M, < 10-day avg 2.68M
- 12. Daily RRP @ \$1.674T, ~\$21.2B average.
- 13. New DD posts linked in comments 🤓
- 14. More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Happy Friday everyone, I'll be taking the weekend off and perhaps Monday since the market will be closed for President's Day. Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

- \$GME closing price was red -1.47%
 - Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: GameStop closed -1.47% on Feb. 18, 2022.
- Citadel is under investigation by DOJ?
 - Links for #2 | News: The video posted last night.
 - Links for #2 | Education: A lawyer's two cents on this topic.
 - Links for #2 | News: Citadel Securities officially named in DOJ probe.
 - Links for #2 | Possible DD: Historically, DOJ prosecutions have been between 79% and 94% success rate.
 - Links for #2 | News: Another popular thread on this topic from today.

• Links for #2 | News: Yet another popular thread on this topic.

• SEC approved 1st blockchain xchange.

• Link for #3 | News: SEC approved the first blockchain securities exchange today.

Stock market liquidity is evaporating

- Links for #4 | Social Media: Liquidity evaporating across stock market.
- Links for #4 | Education: Another popular thread on this topic.

• Lots more DRS – posts in my feed.

• Link for #5 | Computershare: Retail DRS estimation calculator for Feb. 18, 2022.

Apes meme game has been strong

- Links for #6 | Meme: Wet Dirt Kurt got in on the action today.
- Links for #6 | Meme: This one about Jim Cramer made me laugh.
- Links for #6 | Meme: Conspiracy theorists have been upgraded.
- Links for #6 | Meme: Shout out to Street Fighter fans.
- Links for #6 | Shitpost: How much green is there in the galaxy?
- Links for #6 | Hype/Fluff: New achievement unlocked.
- Links for #6 I HODL: Shout out to the World of Warcraft raiders.
- Links for #6 | Meme: Even GameStop got in on the smol wee wee action.

• Reminder: Market is closed on Monday.

Link for #7 | News: Reminder, we've got a long weekend ahead.

I slapped the ask 2x 🍣 today, hbu?

• I don't have a link for this one, but once they settle I'll DRS them and post proof.

• L1 NFT minting available on loopring.io

• Link for #9 | News: Here's a little something for the NFTers.

Ortex utilization for GME is still @ 100%

• Link for #10 | Technical Analysis: Ortex data shows GameStop at 100% utilization.

• Vol @ close ~1.5M, < 10-day avg 2.68M

• This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.

• Daily RRP @ \$1.674T, ~\$21.2B average.

Link for #12 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 18, 2022.

New DD posts linked in comments

- Links for #13 | Due Diligence: We're in 2008 on repeat, I'll show you.
- Links for #13 | Due Diligence: Synthetic forwards on GME.
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: Last night's GMETA update.
- Links for #13 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for Feb. 18, 2022.
- Links for #13 | Education: Why was the New York Stock Exchange created?
- Links for #13 | Education: Vlad threw Robinhood under the bus.
- Links for #13 | News: What doing Kenny and Moody's?
- Links for #13 | Education: The DOJ blue book to hide evidence.
- Links for #13 | News: Federal Reserve adds to list of standing repo facility counterparties.
- More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.
 - Links for #14 | Education: Gary Gensler tweeted asking for retails opinion.
 - Links for #14 | Social Media: Dr. Susanne Trimbath tweeted today.
 - Links for #14 | Speculation/Opinion: Mayo Force One update.
 - Links for #14 | Discussion/Question: Another Mayo Force One update.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 22, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 22, 2022 @ 4:20p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Another hype day red close -2.86%
- 2. Obligatory two's day posts for 2/22/22.
- 3. Celebrating 1 month of daily digests 🎉
- 4. I bought the AM dip, 1x @ \$116.97, hbu?
- 5. Tons more new DRS oposts came in.
- 6. \$GME remains @ 100% utilization, D10.
- 7. FED officials short selling restriction 🤔
- 8. USA's stock market indexes + crypto
- 9. VIX was one of the few things 2day.
- 10. Vol @ close ~1.5M, < 10-day avg 2.65M
- 11. 6th highest daily RRP ever 🚺 \$1.699T
- 12. *Reminder, DD library is 200+ items 🤓
- 13. More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Sorry for the super early post today guys, I've got some plans this evening so I'll add the links in when I'm back in front of my computer.

So far it's been a pretty slow news day so perhaps I'll have some additional links curated by then, otherwise it's going to be a pretty thin update.

PS, today marks 1 month of these tldr; posts so that's something worth celebrating (at least for me) *(at least for me)*

Edit: Thanks to everyone who chimed in about the RC tweet, yes I missed it since I posted this 5-hours before the tweet. Will try and post later tomorrow and in the future but sometimes real life gets in the way \bigcirc

Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

Another hype day red close -2.86%

- Link for #1 | Hype/Fluff: The giant red block post for Feb. 22, 2022.
- Obligatory two's day posts for 2/22/22.
 - No links for this topic today, just wanted to mention the date was 5x 2's.
- Celebrating 1 month of daily digests
 - Link for #3 | Here's where the daily digest started, Jan. 21, 2022.
- I bought the AM dip, 1x @ \$116.97, hbu?
 - No link for this topic either, but I will DRS once these settle and feed the bot for proof.
- Tons more new DRS posts came in.
 - Wuff, seems like I don't have links for much of anything today, but this one is super easy to confirm in your feed.
- \$GME remains @ 100% utilization, D10.
 - Link for #6 | Technical Analysis: Ortex data shows 100% utilization for GME, day 10.
- FED officials short selling restriction (3)
 - Links for #7 | Speculation/Opinion: Federal reserve officials are not allowed to engage in short sales and more.
 - Links for #7 | News: Fed added short-selling and margin loans to its list of trading restrictions for fed officials.
- USA's stock market indexes + crypto
 - Link for #8 I News: I couldn't find a US heatmap that was trending, but here's the Hang Seng index at open.
- VIX was one of the few _____ things 2day.
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from Apple's stocks iOS mobile app.
- Vol @ close ~1.5M, < 10-day avg 2.65M
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.
- - Links for #11 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 22, 2022.
 - Links for #11 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores day 169.

*Reminder, DD library is 200+ items 🤓

- Links for #12 | Education: 200+ items in SuperStonk's DD library.
- Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for Feb. 22, 2022.
- Links for #12 | Possible DD: The economy will crash and retail will be blamed.
- Links for #12 | Speculation/Opinion: The walls just keep closing in.

More trending is, links in comments.

- Links for #13 | Social Media: Ryan Cohen tweeted a pair of shorts emoji.
- Links for #13 | Social Media: Larry Cheng's tweet was also trending.
- Links for #13 | Social Media: Dr. Susanne Trimbath also had a trending tweet.
- Links for #13 | HODL: What stage of capitalism is this?
- Links for #13 | News: New announcement from LRC.
- Links for #13 | Social Media: Open NFT minting is coming to Loopring L2.
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: GameStop PC Lab email blast.
- Links for #13 | Social Media: META hint in GameStop App opening screen.
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: GMETA update, doomps + opex, wombo combo?
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: GMETA update, opex + doomps, part 2.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 23, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 23, 2022 @ 4:20p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Second red close in a row -2.84%
- 2. 📕 emojis, 📕 emojis everywhere... 👭
- 3. Jan 2023 \$1 puts start to accumulate.
- 4. 4th highest daily RRP ever 💽 \$1.738T
- 5. *RICO "stock mentions" increasing 🥩
- 6. GameStop product imports are rising.
- 7. So many DRS posts 2day
- 8. Elon chimed in on DOJ investigation.
- 9. \$GME short value increasing on IBKR.
- 10. DJIA, S&P 500, NASDAQ also 📕, 🐻?
- 11. Vol @ close ~1.3M, < 10-day avg 2.63M
- 12. New DD posts, all links in comments 📚
- 13. More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Hey guys, my apologies on another early post, I've got some friends getting married tomorrow so the last few days have been pretty busy in my personal life.

I'll apologize in advance if there's any big news that gets missed tonight (like the RC tweet that came after my post yesterday) but I will post any links to those stories within #13.

Links will be delayed again tonight by at least a few hours, sorry again 🙌 🧡

Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

Special Shout Outs

A HUGE THANK YOU goes out to the following SuperStonker's for awarding my initial comment today and helping stick that to the top of this post;

u/Alternative_Piece179 u/gerbs650

- Second red close in a row -2.84%
 - Link for 1 | Hype/Fluff: The giant red brick post for Feb. 23, 2022.
- 🔹 📕 emojis, 👭 emojis everywhere... 👭
 - Links for 2 | Social Media: Ryan Cohen's tweet that started all of this.
 - Links for 2 | Social Media: God Bless GMErica, palindrome tweet.
 - Links for 2 | Meme: This was my favorite shorts-related meme about yesterday.
 - Links for 2 | Education: Naked shorts infographic 101.
- Jan 2023 \$1 puts start to accumulate.
 - Link for 3 | Education: Data on GME January 20, 2023 \$1.00 puts.
- 4th highest daily RRP ever 🚺 \$1.738T
 - Links for 4 | Meme: 4th place, daily RRP high scores day 170.
 - Links for 4 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for Feb. 23, 2022.
- *RICO "stock mentions" increasing 1/20
 - Link for 5 | Shitpost: The 'RICO' ticker is currently trending.
- GameStop product imports are rising.
 - Link for 6 | News: Dec & Jan product imports total 1,837 tons.
- So many DRS posts 2day
 - I don't have any cool DRS links to share for today (yet).

• Elon chimed in on DOJ investigation.

- Links for 8 | Social Media: Elon Musk cheers on DOJ probe of short sellers.
- Links for 8 | News: Screenshot of CNBC article referencing Elon.
- Links for 8 | Social Media: More from Elon Musk's twitter page.
- Links for 8 | Social Media: Elon fires off a shot at the SEC on twitter.
- Links for 8 | News: So many Elon twitter threads, here's the last one I'll share today.
- \$GME short value increasing on IBKR.
 - Link for 9 I News: GME short value progressively increasing on IBKR, 3 photos.

DJIA, S&P 500, NASDAQ also ____, 30 ?

- I don't have a link to for this one to share as proof, but it did happen, check your preferred trading app to confirm.
- Link for 10 | Speculation/Opinion: Guess | lied above... This post at least shows the DJI at a negative point today.
- Vol @ close ~1.3M, < 10-day avg 2.63M
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.

New DD posts, all links in comments

- Links for 12 | Education: Updated DD for DOJ regarding Ken Griffin of Citadel Securities.
- Links for 12 | Speculation/Opinion: More walls closing in, part 4, repost.
- Links for 12 | Education: On Friday the 52-week low jumps to \$86.00 for GME.
- Links for 12 | Technical Analysis: Gherkinit's daily charting for Feb. 23, 2022.
- Links for 12 | Possible DD: Paul Hamill, Citadel's global head of FICC distribution.

More trending <u>s</u>'s, links in comments.

- Links for 13 | HODL: Stockbroker liquidation page 147, section 741.
- Links for 13 | Shitpost: Dilbert comic strip for Feb. 23, 2022.
- Links for 13 | News: WARNING POLITICS, Russia/Ukraine conflict scapegoat?
- Links for 13 | Speculation/Opinion: Tweet about 100% utilization rate.
- Links for 13 | Social Media: No more GameStop App in Google play store?
- Links for 13 | Social Media: This Immutable X tweet was trending today.
- Links for 13 | Technical Analysis: GME 100% utilization, day 11, Ortex data.
- Links for 13 | Social Media: Dave Lauer on twitter today.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 25, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 25, 2022 @ 4:20p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Today -4.85%, yesterD +8.45%
- 2. NFT minting begins on Loopring L2 🎉
- 3. *Insider position hodlings 1 +5.34%
- 4. SEC propose short sale disclosure rule.
- 5. *Citadel is pulling \$ back from Melvin.
- 6. Ortex data still shows 100% utilization.
- 7. Purple circles continue flooding in
- 8. NASDAQ year-over-year return @ ~0%
- 9. Dave Lauer's tweets are trending 2day.
- 10. Daily RRP 💽 \$1.603T, ~20.8B average.
- 11. Vol @ close ~1.6M, < 10-day avg 2.11M
- 12. *New DD posts, linked in comments 📚
- 13. *More trending 🧵 's, links in comments.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Hey guys, sorry I wasn't here yesterday, I was at my best friends wedding so I was not online at all.

I have a TON of great links coming later (see below) for trending posts from both today and yesterday.

I figured I'd drop this final update at 4:20 again since that's been the running theme of the week. Starting Monday I'll get back on the normal schedule of posting these updates later into the evening.

Thanks for all of your support and for letting me take yesterday off to enjoy some quality time celebrating with my friends $\mathbf{\Psi}$

Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

- NFT minting begins on Loopring L2
 - Links for #2 | Social Media: NFT minting is now live on Loopring L2.
 - Links for #2 | News: Loopring's official tweet about L2 NFT minting.
 - Links for #2 | Hype/Fluff: Second popular thread showcasing Loopring's tweet from today.
 - Links for #2 I Hype/Fluff: Another popular thread which includes a ban bet.
 - Links for #2 I Discussion/Question: I have personally confirmed L2 minting is working and have minted the first SuperStonk Daily Digest NFT.
- *Insider position hodlings 1 +5.34%
 - Links for #3 | Discussion/Question: Original Bloomberg terminal screenshot showing insider positions for GameStop have gone up.
 - Links for #3 | Discussion/Question: Backup screenshot from Bloomberg terminal.
 - Links for #3 | Speculation/Opinion: Some additional thoughts on Bloomberg terminal data.
- SEC propose short sale disclosure rule.
 - Links for #4 | News: SEC proposes short sale disclosure rule and more.
 - Links for #4 | Social Media: SEC tweet about their new proposed rules.
- *Citadel is pulling \$ back from Melvin.
 - Links for #5 | Social Media: Is Citadel in trouble?
 - Links for #5 | News: Citadel request \$1B back from Melvin investment by end of March 2022.
 - Links for #5 | Social Media: Melvin Capital went short on Activision prior to the Microsoft takeover.
- Ortex data still shows 100% utilization.
 - Link for #6 | Technical Analysis: GameStop 100% utilization on Ortex, day 13.
- Purple circles continue flooding in
 - I don't have any DRS links to share today, please check your feed to confirm you're seeing the same thing as me.
- NASDAQ year-over-year return @ ~0%
 - Link for #8 | HODL: NASDAQ year-over-year return is approximately 0%.
- Dave Lauer's tweets are trending 2day.
 - Links for #9 I Hype/Fluff: Dave says next week will be ulike any other since January 2021.
 - Links for #9 | HODL: Dave chimes in on new GameStop documentary.
 - Links for #9 | Social Media: Dave tweets about new SEC rules proposed.
 - Links for #9 | Social Media: Elon replies to Dave and mentions synthetic shorts.

• Daily RRP **U** \$1.603T, ~20.8B average.

- Link for #10 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for February 25, 2022.
- Vol @ close ~1.6M, < 10-day avg 2.11M
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.

*New DD posts, linked in comments

- Links for #12 | Due Diligence: GME is letting us track the progress of the NFT marketplace.
- Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: Daily charting with Gherkinit for February 25, 2022.
- Links for #12 | Discussion/Question: Criand's thoughts on ignoring the FUD.
- Links for #12 | News: Yesterday's short volume was almost 70%.
- Links for #12 | Possible DD: Have Apes re-purchased 60% of the float in 2022?
- Links for #12 | Technical Analysis: GME's price action is still controlled.
- Links for #12 | Possible DD: NASDAQ short fund SQQQ inverses GME.

*More trending is, links in comments.

- Links for #13 | News: The new GameStop documentary as referenced by Dave
 Lauer today.
- Links for #13 | News: South Korea biotech company shorts have become a nightmare for some traders.
- Links for #13 | Speculation/Opinion: Nobody is selling GME.
- Links for #13 | News: Probably nothing, \$PNC down 99.99%
- Links for #13 | Social Media: RICO is still #1 on Reddit.
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: The DTCC's website references 'counterfeit securities'.
- Links for #13 | Discussion/Question: This post about US-imposed sanctions on Russia was trending today.
- Links for #13 | Technical Analysis: 4 minutes, 0 volume.
- Links for #13 | Hype/Fluff: This one made me smile today.
- Links for #13 | HODL: Investopedia went hard on PPT.
- Links for #13 | Education: Historical NASDAQ intraday reversals of +5% during bear markets.
- Links for #13 | Speculation/Opinion: Screenshots showing GME spoofing.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.

February 28, 2022

This SuperStonk daily digest was published on February 28, 2022 @ 4:31p EST

Table of Contents

- 1. Rollercoaster closed green +4.01%
- 2. Russia turned off foreigners sell button.
- 3. *I made L2 NFT minting tutorial videos.
- 4. "New" FTD data has been released 🥔
- 5. *Short interest up, reported at 25.75%
- 6. European banks heatmap was quite
- 7. Day 14, \$GME @ 100% utilization Ortex
- 8. Preview 🞇 Jon Stewart's new episode.
- 9. Citadel's 2021 financial statement... •
- 10. Daily RRP 🚺 \$1.596T, ~19.4B average.
- 11. Vol @ close ~1.6M, < 10-day avg 1.91M
- 12. New DD posts, linked in comments 📚
- 13. *More trending 🧵 's from this weekend.

Links from OP

Notes from OP: Items marked with an asterisk (*) above include Links to relevant posts that were not originally published today.

- Rollercoaster closed green +4.01%
 - Link for 1 | Hype/Fluff: The giant green brick for February 28, 2022
- Russia turned off foreigners sell button.
 - Links for 2 | Meme: We should have known since February 22, 2022.
 - Links for 2 | Shitpost: This tweet summarized this topic pretty nicely.
 - Links for 2 | News: The rouble has plunged to an all-time low.
 - Links for 2 | News: New York Times headline.
 - Links for 2 | Speculation/Opinion: Another meme-tweet.
 - Links for 2 | News: Russian bank run has started.
 - Links for 2 | Social Media: The US cut off Russia's central bank.
 - Links for 2 | News: Central bank of Russia hikes key interest rates to 20% from 9.5%

• *I made L2 NFT minting tutorial videos.

- Links for 3 | Education: Learn how to mint an NFT on Loopring L2 in 6 minutes.
- Links for 3 | Education: How to mint an NFT on Loopring L2.
- Links for 3 | Education: Additional proof posted today.

"New" FTD data has been released

- Links for 4 | Education: SEC caught red handed.
- Links for 4 | Education: The FTD data that was released early matches the "new" release.
- Links for 4 | Education: New GME FTD data is out.
- *Short interest up, reported at 25.75%
 - Link for 5 | News: Short interest reported at 25.75%, it's moving up.
- European banks heatmap was quite
 - Link for 6 | News: Heatmap of banks in Europe today, some deep red there.
- Day 14, \$GME @ 100% utilization Ortex
 - Link for 7 | Technical Analysis: GME at 100% utilization for the 14th day in a row.
- Preview S Jon Stewart's new episode.
 - Link for 8 | Hype/Fluff: Preview of 'The Problem' with Jon Stewart, The Stock Market Game episode.
- Citadel's 2021 financial statement...
 - Links for 9 | Hype/Fluff: Investor withdrawals of \$470M.
 - Links for 9 | News: Citadel financial statement comparison 2020 vs 2021.
 - Links for 9 | Social Media: Dr. Susanne Trimbath chimes in on Citadels financial report.
 - Links for 9 | News: Citadel Securities LLC 2021 Financial Statement.
- Daily RRP 🛃 \$1.596T, ~19.4B average.
 - Links for 10 | Education: Daily reverse repo update for February 28, 2022.
 - Links for 10 | Meme: Daily RRP high scores, day 173.
- Vol @ close ~1.6M, < 10-day avg 1.91M
 - This is based off the 4:00pm EST closing time data from TDA's iOS mobile app.
- New DD posts, linked in comments
 - Links for 12 | Due Diligence: The cart driving the horse.
 - Links for 12 | Due Diligence: That FAST contract.
 - Links for 12 | Due Diligence: Sovereign debts and random notes, part 1.
 - Links for 12 | Due Diligence: Max Pain, a story of a dog and his tail.

- *More trending
 is from this weekend.
 - Links for 13 | Computershare: DRS high score winner from February 27, 2022.
 - Links for 13 | News: Hedge funds and other financial firms now own nearly 1/3 of the daily newspapers in America.
 - Links for 13 | Education: FTD loophole infographic.
 - Links for 13 | Discussion/Question: Hedge funds were talked about on 60-minutes
 over the weekend.
 - Links for 13 | News: Credit Suisse revelations, the rot of global financial oligarchy and its banking system.

- Link to original post on r/SuperStonk.
- Link to this post on the tldr web archive.